
IN THE SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE REPUBLIC [STATE] OF ALASKA
FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT AT JUNEAU ALASKA

[superior court at Juneau, Alaska]

Gordon Warren Epperly
c/o P.O. Box 34358
Juneau, Alaska [99803]

Tel: (907) 789-5659

Gordon Warren Epperly,
suae potestate esse

)
)
)

and )
)

Case No. IJU–17-00806 CI

Esther Katherine Epperly,
suae potestate esse

)
)

Judge Philip Pallenborg

)
Plaintiffs, )

)
vs. ) Amended  Complaint

)

*/  Christian Name Unknown
)
)

==============================================================

Plaintiff, Gordon Warren Epperly’s Letter

“Misdirected Ad Valorem Property Tax Billing”

Robin Potter, /* )
Defendant. ) Exhibit “D”
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Certified Mail No. 7017 0660 0000 4863 2626
Certified Mail No. 7017 0660 0000 4863 2633

(Amended and Corrected Version)

Gordon Warren Epperly
P.O. Box 34358

Juneau, Alaska  99803

Tel: (907) 789-5659

July 5, 2017

Mr. Bud C. Cribley
State Director
United States Bureau of Land Management
District of Alaska
222 W 7th Avenue #13
Anchorage, Alaska  99513

Mrs. Robin Potter
CBJ Assessor
City and Borough of Juneau
155 South Seward Street, Room 114
Juneau, Alaska   99801

In Reg:  Misdirected Ad Valorem Property Tax Billing

Honorable Mr. Bud C. Cribley and Mrs. Robin Potter

My wife, Esther Katherine Epperly, is in receipt of a City and Borough of Juneau (CBJ)

“Ad Valorem Property Tax Bill” for taxes that have been assessed upon the “Public Lands”

of the government of “The United States of America” for the tax year of 2017.

This “Property Tax Billing” is not accepted and is refused for cause by my wife,

Esther Katherine Epperly, and I, Gordon Warren Epperly.  This billing of Ad Valorem

Property Tax of the City and Borough of Juneau is to be re-submitted to the lawful owner
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of the mineral lands in question, the government of The United States of America. /1

Any “Negotiable Instrument” used in payment of said “property tax” by the “Epperly’s”

is presented “Without Prejudice” under UCC 1-308 /2 for purpose of preservation

of all rights.

1. The name of “ESTHER K EPPERLY” as that name appears on the face of
the City and Borough of Juneau Property Tax Bill is not the legal Christian name
of my wife, Esther Katherine Epperly.  No public official has been granted authority
to create a “Strawperson” in a legal fiction name format of “ESTHER K EPPERLY”
and then assign that name to my wife, Esther Katherine Epperly.  The legal fiction
name of “ESTHER K EPPERLY” is hereby expressly rejected and not accepted.
My wife, Esther Katherine Epperly hereby gives notice that she does not accept
any liability of taxes that have been assigned to said legal fiction “Strawperson”
name of “ESTHER K EPPERLY.” Any United States Postal Service Mail as
addressed to “ESTHER K EPPERLY” has been accepted “Without Prejudice.”

2. The City and Borough of Juneau (CBJ) “Ad Valorem Property Tax Bill” is
an assessment of taxes upon the reserved “Public Lands” of the United States
that have been identified as surface and sub-surface mineral lands
of The United States of America. As this mineral land is held in “fee with
restrictions on alienation” by the government of the United States, the land
is “tax exempt” as a matter of government “immunity” as proclaimed within
Alaska State Constitution, Article XII, Section 12 and within the “Constitution”
for The United States of America. This mineral “Public Land” of the United States
is identified within the “fees with restrictions on alienation” which appears on
the face of “United States Homestead Land Patent No. 1188129.” /3

1/ see 43 U.S. Code § 1701 - Congressional declaration of policy

(a) The Congress declares that it is the policy of the United States that—

(13) the Federal Government should, on a basis equitable to both the Federal and
local taxpayer, provide for payments to compensate States and local governments
for burdens created as a result of the immunity of Federal lands from State
and local taxation.

2/ Uniform Commercial Code § 1-308.  Performance or Acceptance Under Reservation of Rights.

(a) A party that with explicit reservation of rights performs or promises performance or assents
to performance in a manner demanded or offered by the other party does not thereby prejudice
the rights reserved.  Such words as "without prejudice," "under protest," or the like are sufficient.
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As the United States Bureau of Land Management /4 has ruled and sustained
by the U.S. Supreme Court /5 that “soil” which contains any amount
of “Sand and Gravel” is a mineral that is reserved in ownership
to The United States of America, the whole surface and sub-surface of the land
of “United States Homestead Land Patent No. 1188129” has the status
of “immunity” from taxation by the State of Alaska and its municipal corporations.

3. The City and Borough of Juneau (CBJ) “Ad Valorem Property Tax Bill” is an
assessment of taxes upon “Appurtenances” of the land that has been identified by
the CBJ Assessor, Mrs. Robbin Potter, as “Buildings.” These “Appurtenances”
are the “Possessory Interest” of the Claimant, Mathilda Katherine Streed,
(and the heirs and assigns of the Claimant) as proclaimed on the face
of “United States Homestead Land Patent No. 1188129.” The “heir” and / or
“assign” of the Claimant,  is my wife, Esther Katherine Epperly.

Under normal circumstances, a “Possessory Interest” to a government granted
“Homestead” would be a taxable interest of the State of Alaska, but that taxable
interest only exist if that “Possessory Interest” was granted after January 3, 1959,
the date that the State of Alaska was admitted into the Union of States.

The “Possessory Interest” of the lands of “United States Homestead Land Patent
No. 1188129” was acquired by the “Claimant,” Mathilda Katherine Streed,
on November 14, 1958, a date that Alaska was a “Territorial” possession
of The United States of America. Those “Possessory Interest” were granted as an
issue of “immunity” forever via “Contractual Agreement” as entered into between
the U.S. Congress and the Claimants (and the heirs and assigns of the Claimants)
of “United States Homestead Patented Lands.” This “immunity” (to which includes
implementation of “taxes”) is not an issue of “exemptions” that may cease to exist
upon the creation of a “State” from the “Territorial Property” of The United States

3/  The “United States Homestead Land Patent No. 1188129” is on file within the “Administrative Record”
of the City and Borough of Juneau at Juneau, Alaska and is on file within the “Administrative Record” of
the United States Bureau of Land Management at Anchorage, Alaska.

4/ BLM Administrative Hearing, case No. 164 IBLA 126 [On file in the Administrative Record of
the City and Borough of Juneau at Juneau, Alaska and on file in the Administrative Record of
the United States Bureau of Land Management at Anchorage, Alaska].

5/ New West Materials, LLC, ET AL., vs. Interior Board of Land Appeals, ET AL., case No. 07-44 [On file
in the Administrative Record of the City and Borough of Juneau at Juneau, Alaska and on file in
the Administrative Record of the United States Bureau of Land Management at Anchorage, Alaska].
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of America, nor is it an issue of “exemptions” that may be granted or rescinded at
the whim of government of any State.

Upon statehood of the Territory of Alaska, the State of Alaska and its people
agreed as a condition of statehood to honor the prescribed terms or conditions of
the grants of lands or other property that were made during the days when Alaska
was a “Territorial” possession of The United States of America. (see Alaska State
Constitution, Article XII, Section 13).

Furthermore, the State of Alaska and its people has forever disclaimed all rights
and title in or to any property as those rights or title is defined
within the “Act of Admission,” such as Section 6(a) and Section 6(b) of
Public Law 85-508 and they further agreed that no taxes will be imposed upon
any such property until otherwise provided by the Congress of the United States.
(see Alaska State Constitution, Article XII, Section 12).

This City and Borough of Juneau “Ad Valorem Property Tax Bill” for tax year 2017

is attached to this letter.

On or about June 19, 2017, the “Offices” of the “United States Bureau

of Land Management” (BLM) for the “District of Alaska” at Anchorage, Alaska

was in receipt of a “Letter of Complaint” (“Complaint”) as submitted

by Gordon Warren Epperly.

This “Complaint” of Mr. Epperly addresses acts of “Trespass” that have been made upon

the mineral “Public Lands” of the government of the United States by the State of Alaska

and its municipal corporation, the City and Borough of Juneau (as stated within

the reserved United States’ “fees with restrictions on alienation” that is found on the face

of “United States Homestead Land Patent No. 1188129”).

Mrs. Robin Potter, as City and Borough of Juneau Assessor, was notified within a letter

dated May 15, 2017 that the “Land Title” of U.S. Survey No. 3260, Lot 5

at 10440 Glacier Highway, Juneau, Alaska was never transferred into private ownership

by the U.S. Congress upon the issuance of “United States Homestead Land Patent

No. 1188129.” My wife’s grandmother, Mathilda Katherine Streed (as the Claimant to
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the “United States Homestead Land Patent”) and my wife, Esther Katherine Epperly,

(as heir and / or assign of the Claimant) were at no time the owner in possession of,

nor were ever the recorded owners of a “Title” to the soil of mineral lands

(sand and gravel) of U.S. Survey No. 3260, Lot 5 for said “Mineral Land Title” was held

in reservation of ownership by the government of the United States as expressly stated

on the face of “United States Homestead Land Patent No. 1188129” (and so says

the “United States Bureau of Land Management” and the U.S. Supreme Court):

“Excepting and reserving, also, to the United States all oil, gas and other mineral
deposits, in the land so patented, together with the right to prospect for, mine,
and remove the same according to the provisions of said Act of June 1, 1938.”

Any interest in a “Title” to which the Claimant, Mathilda Katherine Streed and her

granddaughter, Esther Katherine Epperly, (as an heir and or assign of the Claimant) ever

held was a non-taxable "Possessory Interest" of the land so says the U.S. Congress as

described on the face of the “Homestead Land Patent” and within the above described

“fees with restrictions on alienation”:

“NOW KNOW YE, That the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, in consideration of
the premises, DOES HEREBY GRANT unto said claimant
[Mathilda Katherine Streed] and to the heirs of the said claimant
[Esther Katherine Epperly] the tract above described; TO HAVE AND TO HOLD
the same, together with all the rights, privileges, immunities, and appurtenances,
of whatsoever nature, thereunto belonging, unto said claimant and to the heirs
and assigns of the claimant, forever; ….” [Emphasis added].

And as expressed at Section 6(a) and Section 6(b) of Public Law 85-508:

“Provided, That nothing herein contained shall affect any valid existing claim,
location, or entry under the laws of the United States, whether for homestead,
mineral, right-of-way, or other purpose whatsoever, or shall affect the rights of
any such owner, claimant, locator, or entryman to the full use and enjoyment of
the land so occupied.”  [Emphasis added].
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Although it may be said that the U.S. Congress passed a “Title in Fee Simple Defeasible”

to the “Claimant” of “United States Homestead Patented Lands,” in truth no “Title in Fee”

has ever been transferred to any individual or to the State of Alaska by The United States

of America for the U.S. Congress expressly declared that it reserved a “Title in Fee”

ownership of all minerals to The United States of America which includes

“sand and gravel” as a mineral located on the surface or under the sub-surface of

the land. /6 No “Title in Fee Absolute” will ever be transferred into the hands of

any “Claimant,” or the heirs and assigns of the “Claimant,” until the day that

the U.S. Congress rescinds all of its “fees with restrictions on alienation”

from “United States Homestead Land Patents” and from the “Alaska Statehood Act” by

an “Act of Law.” Until that day arrives:

1. Alaska State Constitution, Article IX, Section 5 that provides that
“Private leaseholds, contracts, or interest in land or property owned or held by the
United States, the State, or its political subdivisions, shall be taxable to the extent
of the interests” does not apply to the “Claimants,” the heirs and / or assigns of
the “Claimants,” of “United States Homestead Land Patents” for the interest in said
“Homestead Land Patents” is governed by “Public Laws” of The United States
of America.  The U.S. Congress granted “tax immunity” (“exemption”) to any
possessory interest or ownership in the “land” or any other property of what so ever
of “United States Homestead Patented Lands” by “Claimants,” the heirs and / or
assigns of the “Claimants.”

6/ There is no private “Title in Fee” ownership of lands existing within the State of Alaska for
the U.S. Congress has declared (expressly or otherwise) that The United States of America has
reserved a “Title in Fee” ownership to all “minerals” in the land (which includes “sand and gravel”)
as declared within the “Alaska Statehood Act” (Pub. Law 85–508, 72 Stat. 339, enacted July 7, 1958)
at Section 6(i):

“(i) All grants made or confirmed under this Act shall include mineral deposits. The grants of
mineral lands to the State of Alaska under subsections (a) and (b) of this section are made upon
the express condition that all sales, grants, deeds, or patents for any of the mineral lands so
granted shall be subject to and contain reservation to the State of all of the minerals in the lands
so sold, granted, deeded, or patented, together with the right to prospect for, mine, and remove
the same. Mineral deposits in such lands shall be subject to lease by the State as the State
legislature may direct: Provided, That any lands or minerals hereafter disposed of contrary
to the provisions of this section shall be forfeited to the United States by appropriate
proceedings instituted by the Attorney General for that purpose in the United States
District Court for the District of Alaska.” [Emphasis added].
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2. Alaska State Constitution, Article IX, Section 1, Section 4 and Section 5 do not
apply to the “Claimants,” and the heirs and / or assigns of the “Claimant,”
of “United States Homestead Land Patents” for the State of Alaska and
its people surrendered all of its taxing powers it may have had over “United States
Homestead Patented Lands” as a condition of statehood under provisions of
the “Alaska Statehood Act” (Public Law 85-508) and at Alaska State Constitution,
Article XII, Section 12, and Section 13.

3. The City and Borough of Juneau Tax Ordinance 15.02.020 and 15.05.100
do not apply to the “Claimants,” the heirs and / or assigns of the “Claimants,”
of “United States Homestead Land Patents” for said “CBJ Tax Ordinances” are an
arm or an extension of the taxing authority of the State of Alaska (see Alaska
State Constitution, Article X, Section 2).  Said “CBJ Tax Ordinances” have been
superseded by Alaska State Constitution, Article XII, Section 12, and Section 13.

Handing down one of the basic decisions of U.S. constitutional law,

the U.S. Supreme Court ruled in McCulloch v. Maryland, 17 U.S. 316  (1819),

that the U.S. Constitution exempts the Federal Government from state taxation.

Setting forth his renowned dictum that "the power to tax involves the power to destroy,"

Chief Justice John Marshall declared that the States (and, by inference,

local governments) "have no power, by taxation or otherwise, to retard, impede, burden

or in any manner control the operations of the constitutional laws enacted by Congress."

In other words, it is an absurdity in law that the U.S. Congress would grant a newly

formed State (“State of Alaska”) the authority to destroy its “Contracts” as entered into

with “Claimants,” and the heirs and assigns of the “Claimants,” of “United States

Homestead Patented Lands” with its powers of taxation.

CONCLUSION

Mrs. Robbin Potter, as assessor for the City and Borough of Juneau,

and Mr. Bud C. Cribley, as “State Director” for the United State Bureau

of Land Management, have had in their possession for several weeks before

the issuance of the City and Borough of Juneau “Property Tax Bill”
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to “ESTHER K EPPERLY,” [“Esther Katherine Epperly”], the facts and law regarding

the “rights,” privileges,” and “immunities,” as granted to the “Claimants,” and the heirs and

assigns of the “Claimants,” of “United States Homestead Land Patent No. 1188129” as

granted by the “Congress” of “The United States of America.”

Even though those facts and law show that my wife, Esther Katherine Epperly

(as an “heir” and / or “assign” of the “Claimant,” Mathilda Katherine Streed)

has United States’ granted “immunity” from being assigned a taxpayer liability

of “Ad Valorem Property Taxes” as assessed upon the “Public Lands” of the government

of the United States (as expressly reserved within said “Homestead Land Patent

No. 1188129”) and upon the “appurtenances” of Esther Katherine Epperly,

(being the “buildings” that are located upon the mineral “public lands” of the government

of the United States), a conspiracy has taken place to deny my wife,

Esther Katherine Epperly, and me, Gordon Warren Epperly, of their constitutional

protected “Civil Rights” in violation of civil law, 42 USC 1983 and criminal law 18 USC 242.

For failure of Mrs. Robbin Potter and Mr.  Bud  C.  Cribley to take appropriate action

and care as “Public Officers” and “Officials” of government to protect

Esther Katherine Epperly of any deprivation of “rights,” “privileges,” or “immunities” as

secured or protected by the “Constitution” or laws of the United States;

First: being the contempt for the U.S. Constitution and all laws of

the U.S. Congress that were made in pursuant thereof, and;

Second: the contempt shown towards the U.S. Congress and

the U.S. Constitution in refusing to honor the granting of “Ad Valorem

Property Tax” “immunity” to the land of Esther Katherine Epperly which is located

at 10440 Glacier Highway, Juneau, Alaska and having the legal description of:

“Lot 5 of the Mendenhall Peninsula Small Tract Unit No. 2, of the land
embraced in U.S. Survey No. 3260, situated at the junction
of Glacier Highway and Engineers’ Cutoff about 11 miles northwest
of Juneau, Alaska. The area described contains 1.95 acres, according to
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the official plat of the survey of the said land, on file in the Bureau of
Land Management”

And third: the complete contempt and disrespect of Mr. Bud C. Cribley in his

duties as “State Director” of the “United States Bureau of Land Management” to

not only protect the interest of “Public Lands” of The United States of America as

described and reserved within “Homestead Land Patent No. 1188129,” but the

contempt shown towards the “Civil Rights” of my wife, Esther Katherine Epperly,

and to me, Gordon Warren Epperly, by denying us the “rights to be heard” under

the “Due Process of Law” /7 clause of “Article Five” of the “Bill of Rights” to

the U.S. Constitution and the “Due Process of Law” clause of

the Fourteenth (14th) Amendment to the U.S. Constitution.

Mr. Bud C. Cribley did also deny Esther Katherine Epperly

and Gordon Warren Epperly of their “rights” to “Petition the Government for

a Redress of Grievance” /8 as provided for by “Article One” of the “Bill of Rights”

to the U.S. Constitution when Mr. Bud C. Cribley refused to acknowledge

7/ The Requirements of Due Process. - Although due process tolerates variances in procedure
"appropriate to the nature of the case" (Mullane v. Central Hanover Trust Co., 339 U.S. 306, 313), it is
nonetheless possible to identify its core goals and requirements. First, "[p]rocedural due process rules
are meant to protect persons not from the deprivation, but from the mistaken or unjustified deprivation
of life, liberty, or property" (Carey v. Piphus, 435 U.S. 247, 259). Thus, the required elements
of due process are those that "minimize substantively unfair or mistaken deprivations" by enabling
persons to contest the basis upon which a State proposes to deprive them of protected interests
(Fuentes v. Shevin, 407 U.S. 67, 81).  The core of these requirements is “notice and a hearing” before
an impartial tribunal. Due process may also require an opportunity for confrontation and
cross-examination, and for discovery; that a decision be made based on the record, and that a party
be allowed to be represented by counsel.

8/   Historically, the right of petition is a primary right.  The right of petition has expanded over the years and
it is no longer confined to demands for “a redress of grievances,” in any accurate meaning
of these words, but comprehends demands for an exercise by the Government of its powers
in furtherance of the interest and prosperity of the petitioners and of their views on politically contentious
matters (Eastern R.R. Presidents Conf. v. Noerr Motor Freight, 365 U.S. 127). The right extends to
the “approach of citizens or groups of them to administrative agencies (which are both creatures of the
legislature, and arms of the executive) and to courts, the third branch of Government.” Certainly the
right to petition extends to all departments of the Government (California Motor Transport Co. v. Trucking
Unlimited, 404 U.S. 508, 510. See also NAACP v. Claiborne Hardware Co., 458 U.S. 886, 913–15;
Missouri v. NOW, 620 F.2d 1301 (8th Cir.), cert. denied, 449 U.S. 842).
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the receipt of and the assignment of a “BLM Filing Number” for Mr. Epperly’s

“Complaint” that is on file with the United States Bureau of Land Management

at Anchorage, Alaska.

The demands made of “ESTHER K EPPERLY,” [“Esther Katherine Epperly”],

by Mrs. Robbin Potter, as assessor for the City and Borough of Juneau, to make payment

of unlawful assessment of taxes under colorable laws of the State of Alaska is

a criminal act of “extortion” /9 that may be punishable under the “RICO” Statutes /10

of The United States of America.

Mr. Bud C. Cribley may be in criminal violation of 18 U.S. Code § 872 /11 – (Extortion by

officers or employees of the United States) for failing to take action to prevent the extortion

activity of Mrs. Robbin Potter after being duly notified via “Complaint” of Mr. Epperly that

said “criminal activity” was being made against Esther Katherine Epperly and

the government of the United States when an unlawful “tax liability” was assessed under

“colorable laws” of the State of Alaska against the “Mineral Public Lands”

of the United States and then being assigned to “ESTHER K EPPERLY,”

[“Esther Katherine Epperly”] for payment. In failing or refusing to take any action

of addressing the criminal issues raised within Mr. Epperly’s “Complaint,”

Mr. Bud C. Cribley may be criminally charged as an “accessory after the fact”

under 18 U.S. Code § 3. /12

9/ Extortion - n.  Illegal use of one's official position or powers to obtain property, funds, or patronage.

10/ 18 U.S. Code § 1961 - “(1) “racketeering activity” means (A) any act or threat involving murder,
kidnapping, gambling, arson, robbery, bribery, extortion, dealing in obscene matter, or dealing in
a controlled substance or listed chemical (as defined in section 102 of the Controlled Substances Act),
which is chargeable under State law and punishable by imprisonment for more than one year; …”

11/ 18 U.S. Code § 872 - “Whoever, being an officer, or employee of the United States or any department
or agency thereof, or representing himself to be or assuming to act as such, under color or pretense of
office or employment commits or attempts an act of extortion, shall be fined under this title or imprisoned
not more than three years, or both; but if the amount so extorted or demanded does not exceed $1,000,
he shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.”
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THE  DEMAND

A two week period of grace (July 21, 2017) is hereby granted to Mrs. Robbin Potter and

Mr. Bud C. Cribley to correct the “Administrative Record” of the City and Borough

of Juneau so as to address my wife by her lawful Christian name

of “Esther Katherine Epperly” and;

To declare the voiding of the “Ad Valorem Property Tax” billing as assigned

to “ESTHER K EPPERLY,” and;

Furthermore, Mrs. Robbin Potter and Mr. Bud C. Cribley shall oversee the recording of

a “legal document” with the Alaska State Recorder Office at Juneau, Alaska proclaiming

that the property of Esther Katherine Epperly which is located at 10440 Glacier Highway

at Juneau, Alaska and having the legal description of:

“Lot 5 of the Mendenhall Peninsula Small Tract Unit No. 2, of the land embraced
in U.S. Survey No. 3260, situated at the junction of Glacier Highway
and Engineers’ Cutoff about 11 miles northwest of Juneau, Alaska.  The area
described contains 1.95 acres, according to the official plat of the survey of
the said land, on file in the Bureau of Land Management”

is with the status of “tax immunity” under the “Public Laws” of the U.S. Congress and

under the “Constitution” of The United States of America. After recording of

this “legal document,” the “document” shall be returned to:

Esther Katherine Epperly
P.O. Box 34358

Juneau, Alaska  99803

12/ 18 U.S. Code § 3 - “Whoever, knowing that an offense against the United States has been committed,
receives, relieves, comforts or assists the offender in order to hinder or prevent his apprehension, trial
or punishment, is an accessory after the fact.”



Page 12 of 14

A “Judicial Complaint” is now being prepared naming Mrs. Robbin Potter

and Mr. Bud C. Cribley as “Defendants” in their personal and individual capacities.

When a “Public Official” acts outside the description of their “Office,” they do not represent

the government of which employed them, but they act in their own personal

individual capacity.

As each of you have been duly “Noticed” of the facts and law regarding the “rights,”

“immunities,” and “privileges” of “Claimants” (and the heirs and assigns of

the “Claimants”) of “United States Homestead Land Patents” over a period

of several months via “Certified Mailed Letters,” and as each of you have refused to take

any corrective action to protect the “Claimant” (and heirs and assigns of the “Claimant”)

of said “Homestead Patented Lands” from “trespasses” of their “rights,” “privileges,”

and “immunities” as granted to them by the U.S. Congress, each of you have voluntarily

surrendered any “Qualified Immunities” /13 that you may have had as employees of

the government.

The defense of “Qualified Immunity” immediately tests whether the “Plaintiff” alleged

sufficient facts to establish that a reasonable “Officer” would have believed the conduct

in question to have been unlawful under clearly established law.  Is there any doubts that

each of you had foreknowledge that your actions were unlawful? Let us hope that

a “Complaint” does not need to be filed with any “Court of Law.”

Respectfully Submitted

Gordon Warren Epperly

13/ Harlow, 457 U.S. at 817
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VERIFICATION BY ASSEVERATION

In Witness, Knowing the Punishment for bearing false witness before Almighty God

and Men, I solemnly aver, that I have read the annexed “Misdirected Ad Valorem Property

Tax Billing” and know the contents thereof; that the same is true of My own knowledge,

except to the matters which are therein stated in My information and belief, and as to

those matters, I believe them to be true.

Seal

__________________________________
Gordon Warren Epperly – Affiant
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PROOF  OF  MAILING
Office of Assessor

City and Borough of Juneau, Alaska

(Letter - BLM Director Bud C. Cribley and CBJ Assessor Robin Potter)



PROOF  OF  MAILING
United States Bureau of Land Management

District of Alaska at Anchorage, Alaska

(Letter – BLM Director Bud C. Cribley and CBJ Assessor Robin Potter)
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